



EQUAL OPPORTUNITY TRIBUNAL

Trinidad & Tobago



July 3, 2017

Mrs Jacqui Sampson-Meiguel
Clerk of the House
Parliament
Levels G-8 Tower D
The Port-of-Spain International Waterfront Center
1A Wrightson Road
Port-of-Spain.

Dear Mrs Sampson-Meiguel.

The Third Report of the Public Administration and Appropriations Committee, Second Session, Eleventh Parliament, on an Examination of the System of Inventory Control within the Public Service.

As per your letter dated 26th May 2017 I hereby submit the following written response in reference to pages thirty six (36) to thirty seven (37) of the Report.

In reference to the position of Inventory Control Clerk an enquiry was made with Service Commission Department. We were informed that there was no specialist position of Inventory Clerk in the public service.

As a result we are restrained to continue the use of a Clerk IV and Business Operations Assistant 1 for this task. If however the committee wishes any further changes to be effected please inform us of such

Yours Respectfully



Narendra Lalbeharry
Registrar
Equal Opportunity Tribunal